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————— Original Message--——-—

From: Tarwinska, Rena [mailto:rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 September 2007 15:45

To: Denis O'Kane; Geoff Brown for Sc Water; Gillain Barrie; Mike Batley; niall;
richard barton; Robert Hunter

Cc: Thompson, Jeremy

Subject: CVP meeting 23.8 and the future

To all,
Please find the agenda and minutes of the last meeting.

Forestry Commission Scotland consider in the present circumstances that the best way
forward is to have bilateral meetings with partners.

The present arrangement is not fulfilling a useful purpose, and the terms of the
concordat stipulate that with the resignation of Clanranald it is now effectively
finished.

Forestry Commission Scotland look forward to providing improved facilities for
mountain bikers, horse riders and walkers who all seek a family experience at Carron
Valley.

Thanks

Rena Tarwinska
District Forester Community & Environment Forestry Commission Scotland Scottish
Lowlands Forest District

Tel 01555 660190
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